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“Grant, Peter

From: Stott, John

Sent: ‘ Monday, July 16, 2001 3:21 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: lL.oppnow, Dave

Subject: conference comm. WTCS
Peter,

The conference committee has tentatlvely agreed to a package of items related to WTCS. As a result, several
modifications need to be made to existing drafts-- qQ.
Pt \“15 ”H’

Please make the followmg modnfucatlons

Draft #1392/1 (grants for limited | | capacity). modify. fundtngiwls&ogwmuallyué‘ :
raft #¥0749/1--part (assnstlve technology grants only--secnon 1 and section 4) modify with funw

annually. p.leY ¥ g

Please note, if there is a /2 for these drafts, | am unaware of it--so please defer to the most up-to-date draft numbers when

redrafting.

There will likely be changes to the TOP grant program, but its fate is still undecided.

John Stoft

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

phone: (608) 266-3847

e-mail: john.stott@leqis. state.wi.us
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See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
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\G ....... Keckhaver — CN5012 Technical and occupational program graI}QS///\!/
e /
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FoR INTRODUCTION d /
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CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT /
e
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
. T . /,/'
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows
2 1. Page 147, line 11: after that line insert:
@ “(cs) Assistive technology GPR
4 m Page 147, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal w&
T
—
5 $1,000,000 afid-increase the dollar amount for fiscal year. 200203 by $1,000,000 to

6 increase funding for the purpé T ar
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14
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17
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M ___________

. , LRBb0749/2
2001 — 2002 Legislature —-2- PG-kmgjf

- . M
/M%Eag‘eh_lé& line 15: increase the dollar amou 1s€al year 2001-02 by
$650,000 and increase the ount, for fiscal year 2002—03 by $650,000 to

increase-ffiding for the purpose for which the appropriation<is made.

5. Page 324, line 23: after that line insert: ' \\\
“SECTION 582w. 20.292 (1) (cs)\%f the statutes is created to read:

20.292 (1) (cs) Assistive technology. The amounts in the schedule to expand the
availability of technical assistance, assistive technology, and services for technical

college students, and technical college graduates, who have disabilities.”.

- e
.
i

e 6 Page 521, line 11: after that line insert: ‘ Pa— ‘\\

“SECTION 1374m 38 27 (2m) (f) of the statutes 1s,ere’ated to read:

i
T / I
38.27 2m) (H Begmmng Tir-the 2001-02 school year, at least $1,000,000
annually i:zbawde is section to distncts\\@gglimited fiscal capacity, as
defined by theboard by rule.”. \

P

- Aq. Pag;e 522, line 2: after that line insert:
\ ))))))

“SECTION 1375p...38.305 (2) of the statutes is repealed ?

i

i

(END)
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e Stott — Funding for assistivé technology grants
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 147, line 11: after that line insert:
' ' -0 — 3 s, U0

“(cs) Assistive technology GPR A A50\000 W\ﬂ@g

2. Page 324, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 582w. 20.292 (1) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:

20.292 (1) (cs) Assistive technology. The amounf:s in the schedule to expand the
availability of technical assistance, assistive technology, and services for technical
college students, and technical college graduates, Who have disabilities.”.

(END)




(VL)

© O S o Ot e

State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2102/2
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:......Stott — Funding for assistive technology grants

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AME.NDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 147, line 11: after that line insert:

“(cs)  Assistive technology : GPR A —0- 300,000

2.. Page 324, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 582w, 20.292 (1) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:

20.292 (1) (cs) Assistive téchnology. The amounts in the schedule to expand the
availability of technical assistance, assistive technology, and services for technical
college student’s, and technical college graduates, who have disabilities.”.

(END)




